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TR KM

Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:Re: 2019 E M =iy EHFE S 25455H2019.3.27

RAEEN: K <zhonglan@cct.cn> i [f]: 2019-03-27 13:20
Wt N Hu Rui ##8(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>;

¥i% N: anlihuan <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

ik
by, EHEE, walONer, B!

FERERTIHERAGRSEAT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
BREERS B SIRITED

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{Fijx, ZHONG LAN

EBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

{£HE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH1/ + 86 139 1019 3620

F 1T / www.cct.cn

From: "Hu Rui #8&(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"

To: "{f1jx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-03-27 11:01

Subject: RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:2019FEE R =HiaEiHFESSS4EE2019.3.11

B Abrief{RAE(IPin ?

HiXiAFE1300E4L5RPin + 300448 THIE K
From:ff j, [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]

Sent: 201943 H27H 10:58

To: Hu Rui #]%%(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:Re:20194F 5 f#f 2= i ' E B E & & 55 45 542019.3.11

B 7 AT, A PINZEAS ) 1 2

Hh [ BERE i AT A R R BR ST T A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN [ 2 8 5 45 B 47350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{5, ZHONG LAN

Hiif / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

13 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

THL / + 86 139 1019 3620

F T/ www.cct.cn

From: "Hu Ruii%& (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "ff1 X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-03-27 10:45

Subject: RE: Re:Re:2019FE L 2 Mg B FE A 545 4552019.3.11

RIERZNTIHESM , BF—MRELHIHFIE , FR R

From:ff . [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]
Sent: 201943 18H 16:34
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To: Hu Rui#if} 2 (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:Re:20194F 5 i 4 i 7 B Y FE S 25 %5 45542019.3.11

B2 -

&y, 4550 S

{E78 4 5. W W 2 44 L — R 1
WA AR, E RN R IR,

B B AT AR B R ST A A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN [ B J 5 45 R A7 350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ffix. ZHONG LAN

i / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL / + 86 139 1019 3620

T/ www.cct.cn

From: "f & <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Hu Ruiif]&(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-03-11 14:21

Subject: Re: 201945 il 22 17 & 44 F & 2 55 4542.2019.3.11

SRS
SRS, IE AU, wE i, TERERTIR TR, Wi

o E B AT R B IR ST A A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN ] o J2 5 45 R A7 350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ff1 54, ZHONG LAN

FL1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86139 1019 3620

£ / www.cct.cn

From: "f & <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Hu Ruiif} & (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-03-08 13:03

Subject: 2019FE S 2T I EHF 2% 4552019.3.8

[EE<

B, SN EHFER XSS, AR
oAy ), TEBERT IR R, T

b E B AT A R B R ST A A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN ] o 2 J2 05 45 iR AT 350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

il 4. ZHONG LAN

HL1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

+ 71 / www.cct.cn

From: "Hu Ruifii#&(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "Yu Qifi#(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <qi_yu@saic-gm.com>"

CC: "7 <renhongdi@cct.cn>","ff X <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-03-05 14:20

Subject: i B BiHR T fif e — N 32 B SR R 5 TR
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Best Regards,
Sincerely

Sherry Hu (438)

Chevrolet BTL

Shanghai General Motors Corporation Limited
Tel: (86 21) 2891 7566

Fax:(86 21) 2890 8628

e, o A

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.

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
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